
Town of Thompson's Station
Board of Mayor and Aldermen

Special Session Meeting Agenda
March 9, 2017

Meeting Called To Order

Reports-

Town Report

TA REPORT 03092017.PDF

Unfinished Business:

1. Right Of Way Purchase: Farrari Property

New Business:

2. Transfer Of Wastewater Taps - Request By C&L Development, LLC To 
Transfer A Portion Of Existing Wastewater Tap Allocation To Alternative Site.

CL DEV REQUEST.PDF
WASTEWATER AGREEMENT MAY 2006.PDF
WASTEWATER AGREEMENT NOV 2006.PDF

3. Personnel Matter - Amendment To The Town Administrator's Contract

4. Settlement Agreement - Case No. 3:16-Cv-02845

Adjourn

This meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. at Thompson's Station Town Hall
1550 Thompson's Station Road West

Documents:

Documents:

http://www.thompsons-station.com/a2b75c2b-de10-47df-90c3-368811b8c342


 

DATE:  March 6, 2017  

 

TO:  The Board of Mayor and Aldermen (BOMA) 

 

FROM: Joe Cosentini, Town Administrator 

 

SUBJECT: TA Report 3/9/2017 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Item #1. ROW Purchase – Ferrari Property: 

 

I have received verbal approval from the property owner for the purchase of the remaining right-of-way necessary 

for the Critz Lane realignment.  In late 2016, the Town had the property appraised at $380,870.  This offer was 

extended to the owners at which time they counter-offered at $425,000.  After evaluating the time necessary to 

proceed through a condemnation hearing and obtain ownership of the area needed for the realignment, a 

compromise at $400,000 was agreed to subject to BOMA approval.   

 

The Town has budgeted $1.2M for the entire realignment project including ROW acquisition.  $325,900 was already 

used to purchase Track 1 and have estimated the construction cost at $450,000. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the purchase of right-of-way through the Ferrari property at a cost of 

$400,000. 

 

 

Item #2. Transfer of Wastewater Taps: 

 

The Town has received a request from C&L Development, LLC (Roderick Place) to transfer an existing wastewater 

tap allocation to another property.  In 2006, the Town entered in to wastewater agreements that allocated a specific 

number of taps for the associated developments (Tollgate = 943, Bridgemore = 490, Canterbury = 1,109, and 

Roderick = 385).  These taps were in exchange for building our Regional Wastewater Facility by these development 

entities.  Neither the agreements nor our ordinances contain provisions over the potential transfer of these taps. 

Therefore, any transfer would likely need to be treated as an amendment to the original agreements and be approved 

by the BOMA. 

 

The agreements from 2006 also contain two conflicting provisions as follows: 

 

The agreement from May, 2006 reads “The guarantee of capacity made by virtue of this agreement unto Owner 

shall lapse fifteen (15) years from the date of the facilities are certified to be operational.  In the event Owner has 

not utilized all of its allocation of capacity, upon lapse, the capacity shall revert to the Town.” 

 

Then, a separate agreement from November, 2006 reads “The guarantee of capacity stated herein shall lapse fifteen 

(15) years from the date of this Agreement. In the event that Developer has not utilized all of its allocation of 

capacity, upon lapse, the unused capacity shall continue to be owned by the developer, but shall no longer be 

guaranteed by the Town.” 

 

The Town has adopted wastewater impact fees that include the following three components: 

 

 System Development Fee  $2,500.00 

 Tap Fee     $1,100.00 

 Effluent Disposal Fee   $2,500.00 

  TOTAL:   $6,100.00 



 

 

At present time, all new building permits that are issued within these subdivisions only pay the $2,500.00 effluent 

disposal fee.  The remaining portions of the fee are the offset for building the plant.  If the BOMA approves the 

transfer of taps, we could potentially be giving up the ability to collect future system development and tap fees 

associated with these taps if/when they are set to expire in roughly four years.  This is dependent on the ultimate 

interpretation of the conflicting provisions from the 2006 agreements. 

 

Staff is not making a recommendation at this time.  We should discuss the issues and, if necessary, this item 

will be added to a future agenda for BOMA decision. 

 

 

Item #3. Personnel Matter: 

 

This item is the result of my recent performance evaluation.  Information will be presented at the meeting by the 

Mayor. 

 

 

Item #4. Settlement Agreement: 

 

The BOMA authorized an offer of judgement on January 10, 2017 in the Dilks v. Town case.  The offer included 

$100.00 and reasonable attorneys’ fees.  The offer was accepted and the Town has received information from the 

Plaintiff’s attorneys that fees and expenses total $14,851.00 

 

Staff recommends approval of the fees and expenses per the offer of judgement. 

 

   
 






















